
Borough of Bellefonte Council Work Session 

AGENDA 

7:00 – 7:25 PM, Monday, July 15th, 2024 

In-Person, Large Room,  

301 N. Spring St, 1st Floor 

 VIEW RECORDING OF WORK SESSIONS and BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETINGS      

       Recordings can be viewed on CNET, Comcast’s Government Education Channel 7, or at  

 www.cnet1.org ATTEND IN PERSON.  The meeting room is open with normal occupancy limits.  

I. CALL TO ORDER – Council President Bernier

II. WELCOMING COMMENTS / OPENING REMARKS:

A) Welcome everyone to the Bellefonte Borough Council Work Session. No council

action (making motions or approvals) is taken during work sessions.

B) Trivia Question – Council Vice President Dann

III. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION:
Note – All Times are approximate

A) - South Spring Street loading and unloading zone-25 Minutes

IV. ADJOURNMENT

The Work Session will be adjourned at or before 7:25 PM. The Borough Council Business Meeting is

scheduled to start at 7:30 PM.

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 1 of 135

http://www.cnet1.org/


1 

Council Business Meeting 

AGENDA 

7:30 PM Monday, July 15th, 2024 

In-Person, Large Room,  

301 N. Spring St, 1st Floor 

      VIEW RECORDING OF WORK SESSIONS and BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETINGS      

       Recordings can be viewed on CNET, Comcast’s Government Education Channel 7, or at  

      www.cnet1.org ATTEND IN PERSON.  The meeting room is open with normal occupancy limits.  

I. CALL TO ORDER – Council President Bernier

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

III. ROLL CALL

Mr. Bernier, President, North Ward Ms. Purnell, North Ward 

Mr. Brachbill, South Ward Ms. Sedgwick, West   Ward 

Ms. Cleeton, South Ward Ms. Tosti-Vasey, West Ward 

Ms. Dann, Vice-President, South Ward  Mr. Larson, Jr. Council Member 

Mr. Johnson, Pro Tempore, North Ward  Mayor Johnson, At Large 

Ms. McKean, West Ward 

IV. ADDITIONS TO THE COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

Under Act 65 of 2021, If a matter is not on the Agenda, Council may not take official action on it with the 

following exceptions. Council can act on matters relating to potential or real emergencies. Council may add a 

matter of agency business to its agenda through a majority vote. The council must state why the action item is 

being added to the Agenda. Council may vote to add an action item(s) to the agenda. 

V. PUBLIC COMMENT

This Public Comment period is for oral comments regarding any action items listed on this meeting agenda or 

any comments in general. No deliberations will be entered into by Council at this time. Please sign in, come 

to the podium at the appropriate time, and state your name along with your address and which item you are 

speaking about. Please try to limit comments to three minutes maximum. 

VI. COMMUNICATIONS (written)
Memo from Bellefonte Authority pertaining to the Big Spring Cover- wellhead locations in Talleyrand Park. FYI, no 

council action is requested. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 2 of 135

http://www.cnet1.org/


 

2 
 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA 

All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be acted upon by a single motion. There will be 

no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Council request specific items to be removed for separate 

action.  

Finance Budget V. Actual June 2024 

Finance Budget V. Actual Summary June 2024 

General Council Meeting Minutes July 1st, 2024 

Finance Stover McGlaughlin Invoice June 2024 

Finance Treasurers Report June 2024 

Finance Voucher Summary June 2024 

Call for a Motion/ 2nd to approve the Consent Agenda.  

VIII. REPORTS 

Elected Official and Staff Reports 

Please limit all reports/rebuttals/deliberations to three minutes maximum. 

DEPARTMENT OFFICIAL/ 

STAFF 

REPORT 

Mayor Mayor Johnson Verbal 

Police 

➢ June 2024 Report 

➢ Officer Witmer and Officer Holt Verbal Report 

Acting Chief 

Witmer 

Submitted 

Parking 

➢ June 2024 Report 

Ms. McCullough Submitted 

Office of Community Affairs (OCA): See memo for report and updates 

 

Motion/2nd to approve the following HARB projects: 

➢  177 E. Linn Street (Tooker) – Replacement of existing deck in rear of house.  

 

The next HARB meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 23 at 8:30 a.m. 

The next Planning Commission meeting is schedule for Monday, August 12 at 5 p.m. 

Ms. Thompson Submitted 

Code Enforcement 

➢ June 2024 Report 

Mr. Barr Submitted 

  Borough Manager   Mr. Stewart  Submitted 

 

Liaison Reports 

Reports will be submitted in writing for inclusion in the council meeting materials. Reports may include 

draft meeting minutes, notes, memos, etc. No verbal report is to be given unless there is a question regarding 

the report. If council action is requested, please clearly indicate it, including the wording, so that it can be 

stated on the council meeting agenda 

ADMINISTRATIVE LIAISON REPORT 

Bandshell/Performance Center Project Committee  Mr. Holderman   

Bellefonte Area Industrial Development Authority (BAIDA) Mr. Holderman No meeting 

Bellefonte Emergency Medical Services  Mr. Rhoat   

Bellefonte Intervalley Chamber of Commerce Ms. Brooks   

Bellefonte Police Pension Board Mr. Stewart   

Centre County 2024 Solar & EV Charger Co-Op Ms. Brooks Submitted 

Centre County Boroughs Association  Ms. Dann   

Centre County Government  Mr. Stewart   

CNET Board of Directors Mr. Holderman  See Report 

Downtown Bellefonte Inc. (DBI) Ms. Thompson  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 3 of 135



 

3 
 

Governor’s Park  Mr. Holderman See Report 

Nittany Valley Joint Recreation Authority Mr. Holderman  

Penn State University Sustainability Projects Mr. Holderman   

Shade Tree Commission Mr. Holderman See Report 

Union Cemetery Association  Mr. Holderman   

Zoning Hearing Board Ms. Thompson  

AUTHORITIES / COUNCIL APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Bellefonte Borough Authority Mr. D. Johnson   

Centre County Airport Authority  Mr. D. Johnson   

COMMISSIONS / COUNCIL APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Civil Service Commission Mr. Brachbill  

Nittany Valley Joint Planning Commission  Mr. D. Johnson   

Spring Creek Watershed Commission  Mr. Brachbill   

 SPECIAL COMMITTEES / COUNCIL APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Bellefonte Fire Department Executive Committee Mr. Brachbill  

Centre County Library Board  Ms. Cleeton  

Centre Region Council of Governments (COG) Public Safety Committee Mr. Brachbill Submitted 

Talleyrand Park Committee  Ms. Dann    

Workplace Safety Committee Mr. Brachbill Will be 

included in the 

next packet 

SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS / APPOINTED LIAISON REPORT 

Nittany Valley Joint Planning Commission (NVJPC) Ms. Thompson  

Centre County Metropolitan Planning Organization (CCMPO)  Mr. D. Johnson   
 

IX.         CURRENT and OLD BUSINESS 
Revised Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) schedule for Fiscal Year 2024. FYI, no council action is 

requested. 

Memo from Finance Director answering questions asked at the July 1, 2024 Council Meeting. Response to be read 

aloud to Council. 

Public Works Contract initial meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 24th, 2024 at 2:30 pm. FYI, no council action is 

requested. 
 

X.           NEW BUSINESS 
Memo from Assistant Borough Manager on various projects and updates within the Borough. FYI, no Council 

action needed.  
 

8th Annual Dylan Crunick Memorial Charity Baseball Tournament request for fee waiver. Motion/2nd to approve the 

requested fee waiver for the 8th Annual Dylan Crunick Memorial Charity Baseball Tournament held on August 

10th & 11th at the Governor’s Park Baseball field. 

Vacancy Announcement: There is a vacancy on the Bellefonte Borough Authority with a term ending December 31st, 

2028. All interested Volunteers, please submit the Volunteer Application and letter of interest to Bellefonte Borough 

Authority, 301 N. Spring Street, Ste. 200, Bellefonte, PA 16823 no later than 4:00 pm Friday, August 2nd, 2024 for 

consideration. FYI, no council action is requested. 

CATA Non-participating Municipality Service Agreement. Motion/2nd to approve CATA Non-participating 

Municipality Service Agreement. 

CATA Local Match for State Operating Financial Assistance Resolution No. 07152024-01. Motion/2nd to approve 

Resolution No. 07152024-01. 

Civil Service Commission Amended Rules and Regulations Motion/2nd to approve Amended Rules and Regulations 

Effective July 11, 2024. 

Bellefonte Historical and Cultural Association requests to use the Spring Creek waterfront walkway for a community art 

exhibit. Motion/2nd to approve BHCA request to use the Spring Creek waterfront walkway, in front of the stone. 

wall, for a community art exhibit. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 4 of 135



 

4 
 

 

XI.    ADJOURNMENT 

The council meeting will be adjourned at or as close as possible to 9:00 PM 

The Council Code of Conduct and the 2024 List of Goals/action items will be included with each Agenda.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 5 of 135



BELLEFONTE BOROUGH AUTHORITY 
236 West Lamb Street 

Bellefonte, PA 16823 

(814) 355-1501 
 

 

 

To:  Borough Council 

From: Bellefonte Borough Authority  

Date:  July 3, 2024 

Subject:  Big Spring Cover Project, Talleyrand Park, Potential Wellhead locations  

 

 

The Borough Authority at their regular meeting on July 2nd, 2024, reviewed a draft report related 

to options to address the current condition and aesthetics of the Big Spring cover.  One option in 

particular is of serious interest.  That is to install a series of wells near the Big Spring and 

directly connect all drinking water intake lines to these wells.  This approach will access the 

same water source as the Big Spring in a more protected manner with lower projected long-term 

costs.  If this concept holds to be financially and technically feasible, the cover over the Big 

Spring would not be necessary.   

 

The Authority is very much in a preliminary study phase, however, we wanted to bring this 

concept to your attention as it may impact the location of any permanent structure near the Big 

Spring, including the proposed band shell.  The Authority will do its best to keep Borough 

Council updated on the progression of the solution to the Big Spring cover as described herein.  

The Authority is asking Borough Council to include the Authority in any discussions related to 

the final site selection for the band shell or any other structure in the Talleyrand Park extension 

area.     

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 6 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 7 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 8 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 9 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 10 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 11 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 12 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 13 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 14 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 15 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 16 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 17 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 18 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 19 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 20 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 21 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 22 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 23 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 24 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 25 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 26 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 27 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 28 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 29 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 30 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 31 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 32 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 33 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 34 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 35 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 36 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 37 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 38 of 135



BELLEFONTE BOROUGH COUNCIL 

                           Regular Meeting 

  MEETING MINUTES 

July 1st, 2024 - 7:30 p.m. 
236 West Lamb Street, Bellefonte, Pennsylvania 16823 

www.bellefonte.net 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER (Council President Kent Bernier) 

The July 1, 2024 meeting of the Bellefonte Borough Council was called to order at 7:30 p.m. 

 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

III. MEMBERS PRESENT  Mr. Kent Bernier, President 

     Mr. Randall Brachbill  

     Ms. Deborah Cleeton  

     Ms. Barbara Dann, Vice President 

     Mr. Douglas Johnson, Pro Tempore  

     Ms. Shawna McKean EXCUSED 

     Ms. Rita Purnell 

     Ms. Johanna Sedgwick  

     Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey 

     Mr. Christian Larson, Jr. Council Member 

     Mayor Buddy Johnson- Excused 

 

STAFF PRESENT   Mr. Ralph Stewart, Borough Manager 

    Mr. Don Holderman, Assistant Borough Manager 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

IV. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

In accordance with Act 65 of 2021, If a matter is not on the Agenda, Council cannot take official 

action on it with some exceptions. The Council can act on matters relating to potential or real 

emergencies. Council may add a matter of agency business to its agenda through a majority vote. 

The Council should state the reason why the action item is being added to the agenda. Council 

may vote to add an action item(s) to the agenda. 

NONE 

 

V. PUBLIC COMMENT - Agenda and Non-Agenda/General Items and Comments 

This Public Comment period is for oral comments regarding any action items listed on this meeting 

agenda or any comments in general. No deliberations will be entered into by Council at this time. 

Please sign in, come to the podium at the appropriate time, and state your name and address and 

which item you are speaking about. Please try to limit comments to three minutes maximum. 

 

Kathleen Edwards and Janet Santos-Tesano? representing the A representative from the 
Bellefonte Area Rotary Club (name change to reflect a merger of the Bellefonte and Pleasant 
Gap clubs) offered a presentation on the Governor’s Park Restroom Renovations. The Club will 

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left:  0"

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 39 of 135

http://www.bellefonte.net/


Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

July 1, 2024 

Page 2 

 

be gifting $30,000 to the project. The money was raised over several years by through their 
annualthe Bellefonte Children’s Fair. 
 

 

VI.  COMMUNICATIONS (Written) 

Centre County Recycling & Refuse Authority Summer 2024 Newsletter. No council action is 

needed. 

 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA (will be acted upon by a single motion unless otherwise noted) 

All items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be acted upon by a 

single motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members of the Council 

request specific items to be removed for separate action. 

 

Consent Agenda includes the following items: 

 

1. Finance Budget V. Actual May 2024 

2. Finance Budget V. Actual Summary May 2024 

3. General Council Meeting Minutes June 17, 2024 

4. Finance Treasurers Report May 2024 

5. Finance Voucher Summary May 2024 

 

Brachbill motioned and Dann seconded to approve the Consent Agenda. Discussion included a 

question regarding budgets and budget reporting. Motion to approve the Consent Agenda 

carried.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  ABSENT 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

VIII. REPORTS   

Mayor Johnson  

NONE 

 

Junior Council Member Report 

Junior Member Larson offered comments regarding his report. which were mostly unintelligible. 

(reminder to members to speak loudly, slowly and clearly into their microphones). 

 

Office of Community Affairs (OCA)/Historical and Architectural Review Board (HARB) 

• The next HARB meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, July 9th at 8:30 a.m. 

• The Planning Commission meeting scheduled for Monday, July 8th is cancelled.  

 

IX.  CURRENT and OLD BUSINESS 

2024 SEDA-COG put out an announcement for an Engineering Firm to design the Suspension 

Bridge renovation. After being reviewed by staff a motion is recommended.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 40 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

July 1, 2024 

Page 3 

 

 

Tosti-Vasey motioned and Dann seconded to select Barton & Loguidice to perform this 

service as they scored 99.5 out of 100 on the selecting criteria. Motion carried.  

 

 

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  ABSENT 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

 

Water Service Line Inventory Information has been added to the Bellefonte.net website. The 

water service line inventory is due to PA DEP no later than October 16, 2024. It would be 

helpful if customers sent in a picture of their water service line where it comes through the wall 

into the structure. More information can be found on the borough’s website. No council action is 

requested. 

                    

Mr. Stewart noted that structures and homes built after 1991 likely do not have lead as it was 

banned from use in 1991, so So homes built after 1991 do not need to submit a picture of their 

water line. It was further noted that customers will be informed via a notice on customer bills, 

social media and the website.  

 

X. NEW BUSINESS 

Consider canceling the 2nd council meeting in August (August 19th). Previous councils have 

approved this as a summer break from the meeting schedule.  

 

Brachbill motioned and Tosti-Vasey seconded to cancel the August 19th, 2024 council meeting. 

Motion to cancel carried.  

Mr. Kent Bernier               yes Ms. Shawna McKean                  ABSENT 

Mr. Randy Brachbill          yes Ms. Rita Purnell                           yes 

Ms. Deb Cleeton               yes Ms. Johanna Sedgwick               yes 

Ms. Barbara Dann            yes Ms. Joanne Tosti-Vasey             yes 

Mr. Doug Johnson            yes  

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT   

Meeting adjourned at 7:47pm.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 41 of 135



NAME (Please Print) 

h"O\\d r����

Bellefonte Borough Council Meeting 

Monday, July 1st, 2024 

BOROUGH 

��\.o'�� 

PHONE 

WJt{;]( nofl1 liJ111rwrJ, -2PJf2{pVlff Qohi � ��  
LA 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 42 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 43 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 44 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 45 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 46 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 47 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 48 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 49 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 50 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 51 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 52 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 53 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 54 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 55 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 56 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 57 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 58 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 59 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 60 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 61 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 62 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 63 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 64 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 65 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 66 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 67 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 68 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 69 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 70 of 135



BELLEFONTE BOROUGH POLICE DEPARTMENT 

June 2024 

 
 

HIGHLIGHTS & ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

 
• The Bellefonte Police Department participated in the 72nd annual Bellefonte Children’s Fair. 

Officer Larkin attended the event handing out numerous Bellefonte Police items.  
 

• The Bellefonte Police Department participated in a community relations event put on by Pizza 
Mia “Pizza with the Police.” The event was well attended, the department would like to thank 
John Jennings for his generosity and including the Bellefonte Police Department.  
 

• The Bellefonte Police Department assisted with the 35th annual Bellefonte Cruise. Officers 
from all around Centre County assisted to ensure the safety of all that attended. The 
Bellefonte Police Department would like to thank the Spring Township Police Department, 
Penn State Police, State College Police, and Patton Twp police. The department appreciates all 
the assistance.  
 

• Bellefonte Police School Resource Officer Luse assisted the Centre County Probation and 
Sheriff’s department with additional active shooter training at the Bellefonte Middle School.  
. 

• Officer Neideigh attended The Drug Interdiction & Conducting Traffic Stops training located in 
Annville, PA.  
 

• Officer Hurd and Officer Larkin attended and completed EVOC (Emergency Vehicle Operation 
Course) at CPI.  
 

• Officer Luse attended a bi-annual Taser Instructor recertification course. All officers are 
recertified for the year 2024.   

 
 
  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 71 of 135



BELLEFONTE BOROUGH POLICE DEPARTMENT      
MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT 
 

OFFENSES 
OCCURRED 

MONTH 
2024 
YTD 

Alarms 5 34 

Assault 3 5 

Child Abuse 1 11 

Criminal Mischief 2 16 

Disorderly Conduct 6 57 

Domestics 4 52 

Drug Related 1 5 

DUI 1 12 

Harassment 9 40 

Suspicious Activity 12 87 

Theft 5 25 

Trespass 3 13 

All Others 343 2171 

TOTAL 396 2513 

 
CALLS MONTH 2024 YTD 

Handled by BPD 396 2513 

Off Duty 8 47 

TOTAL 404 2560 

 
ARRESTS MONTH 2024 YTD 

Felony 3 4 

Misdemeanor 8 33 

Summary 6 36 

TOTAL 17 73 

 
MILEAGE MONTH YTD 

34-1 302 110,950 

34-2 604 84,573 

34-3 0 125,932 

34-4 822 79,275 

34-5 577 2,517 

34-6 628 32,791 

 

 

 

TRAFFIC MONTH 2024 YTD 
Stops 22 204 

Citations Filed 11 176 

 

PAYMENTS 
RECEIVED 

MONTH 
2024 
YTD 

MDJ $2,249.99 $6,885.14 

Probation $1,126.58 $2,281.34 

TOTAL $3,376.57 $9,166.48 

 
ACCIDENTS MONTH 2024 YTD 

Reportable 3 14 

Non-Reportable 4 49 

TOTAL 7 63 

 
OFFICERS’ TIME MONTH 2024 YTD 

Regular Hours 1348 8132 

Overtime Hours 29 364.5 

Reimbursed 
Overtime 

0 25.5 

Training 48 192 

TOTAL 1425 8714 

 

SRO MONTH 2024 YTD 
Number of Incidents N/A 390 

Arrests N/A 17 

Traffic (School Zone) N/A 56 

Hours Worked N/A 1654 

 
PARKING MONTH 2024 YTD 

Hours Worked 134 1057 

Tickets Issued 243 1850 

Revenue $15,093.30 N/A 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 72 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 73 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 74 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 75 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 76 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 77 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 78 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 79 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 80 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 81 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 82 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 83 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 84 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 85 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 86 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 87 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 88 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 89 of 135



MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Bellefonte Borough Council 
FROM:  Gina Thompson: HARB, Zoning & Planning Administrator  
SUBJECT: Office of Community Affairs Update 
DATE:  For Council Meeting July 15, 2024 

 

 
If you have any questions about the current projects, or would like additional information, please do 

not hesitate to contact Gina Thompson at gthompson@bellefontepa.gov. 

HARB: 
 
HARB met on Tuesday, July 9 at 8:30 a.m. The agenda, meeting minutes, and presentation 
materials are in your packet.  
 
Recommended for approval/the issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness: 
 177 E. Linn Street (Tooker) – Replacement of existing deck in rear of house. 

Existing deck is pressure-treated wood and in poor condition. Proposed deck is 
slightly larger with bamboo wood decking material and white aluminum railings 
with a matching bamboo wood drink rail. 

 
Motion/2nd to approve as presented.  
 
HARB also informally reviewed project proposals for 378 E Curtin, but no motions were 
made. Jessica Stuck from Landmarks SGA, LLC, was present to review the draft version of 
the updated Historic Design Guidelines. HARB will submit any suggestions for edits or 
feedback by July 26, 2024 to Landmarks for review and consideration in draft updates.  
 

The next scheduled meeting is Tuesday, July 23 at 8:30 a.m.  
 

 
PLANNING: 

 
The Planning Commission did not meet on Monday, July 8, as there were no projects to 
review.  
 
The next meeting is schedule for Monday, July 12 at 5 p.m.  
 

 
ZONING: 

 
On-going review of applications and project inquires.   

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 90 of 135



BOROUGH OF BELLEFONTE
HISTORICAL ARCHITECTURAL 

REVIEW BOARD 
8:30 AM Tuesday July 9th 2024 Meeting 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 91 of 135



Agenda Item 1

 Call to Order: 
 Attendance:
 Additions / Corrections to the Agenda: 
 Discussion on Waterfront Building #2 design (under 

Information / Discussion Items)
 Declaration of Conflict of Interest / Ex Parte Communication:
 Public Comment:
 Approval of the HARB meeting minutes: 
May 28th 2024 meeting minutes 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 92 of 135



Project 1: 378 East Curtin – external modifications

Project Applicant: Wendi McNichol, prospective home buyer

Character Defining Features & Setting: 
Historic Style: Dutch colonial, built 1938
Good condition. 
Gambrel roof with full width shed dormers
Foundation: limestone
Exterior Walls: brick, running bond, 2nd floor wood 
siding
Windows: 6/1 DH original wood windows
Porch Details: full width porch w square columns
4 Bays; 2 Stories

1998 – 2nd story rear porch window installed
2019 – porch roof shingle replacement
2021 – garage carport design approved (never built)

Project Description: 
External modifications – see photo captions

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 93 of 135



1. Kitchen - there are two large, beautiful windows that I 
need to remove and replace with a window that is 
horizontal rather than vertical to add cabinets. 
Additionally, the wall to the right behind the 
sink/dishwasher I want to widen/remove and add a beam. 

2. Kitchen - Also between the kitchen and the dining 
room I want to widen the entry. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 94 of 135



3. Dining Room - On the back of the house there are a few 
options that I would consider:
           a.  Add a deck, which I would add very soon.
           b.  Add a 4-season room, this option I would add soon. 
           c.  Add an addition to the house with a bedroom, 
bathroom, and office, which I wouldn’t. 
                add immediately as I would need to work with a 
builder for this option.

6. Upstairs bathroom - To add a bathroom 
cabinet, I need to again put in a 
horizontal window, as opposed to the vertical 
window that is in place now.

5. Garage structure -  I absolutely need a garage. My 
understanding is that the structure that is currently in place 
allows for a roof, I would like to build a complete garage, 
materials tbd. I would need to seek a professional’s opinion to 
validate if the current structure should be usable or not.

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 95 of 135



Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation

5. Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that characterize a historic property shall be preserved.

6. Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive 
feature, the new feature shall match the old in design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of 
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials that characterize the property. The new work 
shall be differentiated from the old and shall be compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity of 
the property and its environment.

10. New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner that if removed in the future, the essential form 
and integrity of the historic property and its environment would be unimpaired.

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 96 of 135



Project 2: 177 East Curtin Street

Project Applicant: State College Design and Construction
(on behalf of homeowner, John and Megan Tooker)

Character Defining Features & Setting: 
Historic Name: George P. Bible Home, built 1916
Architect: Anna W. Kechline
Historic Styles: Dutch colonial; Colonial revival
Gable end roof, full width shed dormer
Foundation: limestone; Exterior Walls: wood shingles
6/1 DH original wood windows
Porch: tapered wood columns on stone base. 3 
columns at corners
Bays – 2; Stories – 1.5 
 
Project Description:
Replacement of existing deck in rear of house. 
Existing deck is pressure-treated wood and in poor 
condition. Proposed deck is slightly larger with 
bamboo wood decking material and white aluminum 
railings with a matching bamboo wood drink rail. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 97 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 98 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 99 of 135



Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation

5. Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that characterize a historic property shall be preserved.

9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials that characterize the property. The new work 
shall be differentiated from the old and shall be compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity of 
the property and its environment.

10. New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner that if removed in the future, the essential form 
and integrity of the historic property and its environment would be unimpaired.

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 100 of 135



Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation

1. A property will be used as it was historically or be given a new use that requires minimal change to its distinctive materials, features, spaces and 
spatial relationships.

2. The historic character of a property will be retained and preserved. The removal of distinctive materials or alteration of features, spaces and 
spatial relationships that characterize a property will be avoided.

3. Each property shall be recognized as a physical record of its time, place, and use. Changes that create a false sense of historical development, 
such as adding conjectural features or architectural elements from other buildings, shall not be undertaken.

4. Changes to a property that have acquired historic significance in their own right will be retained and preserved
5. Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of craftsmanship that characterize a historic property shall be preserved.
6. Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired rather than replaced. Where the severity of deterioration requires replacement of a distinctive 

feature, the new feature shall match the old in design, color, texture, and other visual qualities and, where possible, materials. Replacement of 
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary, physical, or pictorial evidence.

7. Chemical or physical treatments, such as sandblasting, that cause damage to historic materials shall not be used. The surface cleaning of 
structures, if appropriate, shall be undertaken using the gentlest means possible.

8. Archeological resources will be protected and preserved in place. If such resources must be disturbed, mitigation measures will be undertaken.
9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials that characterize the property. The new work 

shall be differentiated from the old and shall be compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic 
integrity of the property and its environment.

10. New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner that if removed in the future, the essential form 
and integrity of the historic property and its environment would be unimpaired.

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 101 of 135



Agenda Item 4

Information / Discussion Items:
 (via Zoom) Draft of the updated Historic Design Guidelines. 
 Resources for historic storm window replacement

Old Business: 
 Waffle Shop Mural – Mural location and application approved at 5/28/2024 meeting and 

approved by Borough Council at 6/17/2024 meeting. Discussion about historical accuracy of 
content. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 102 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 103 of 135



Discussion: Bellefonte Waterfront Project, re-design
Purpose: To provide direction to Developer, Tom Songer, and project architect, 
Laucks Architects 

Project Description:
• October 22, 2019 - Conceptual Approval. Will move onto Preliminary Approval in Jan. 2020. Will receive COA after final approval. 
• February 25, 2020, COA issued March 3, 2020 - Exterior Materials as Presented
• April 22, 2022 - Review of new additions to project and materials: include a boutique hotel, farm-to-table restaurant, rooftop experience, public 

parking garage, mixed-use commercial / retail / office space, and residential condominiums

2024 Update – Revision to 2022 project: combines the proposed Building 2 and Building 3 into a single building for a parking garage, commercial space, 
and condominiums. Please see applicant’s presentation for more information and visuals of project. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 104 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 105 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 106 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 107 of 135



 
HISTORICAL ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 

BELLEFONTE BOROUGH 
(DRAFT) MEETING MINUTES 

July 9, 2024 - 8:30 a.m. 
236 West Lamb Street, Bellefonte, PA  16823 

www.bellefonte.net 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER:  
The July 9, 2024 regular meeting of the Bellefonte Borough Historical Architecture 
Review Board (HARB) was called to order at 8:39 a.m.  
 
  
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Sam McGinley (virtual) 

Amy Kelchner 
    Philip Ruth 

Gay Dunne 
Marc McMaster 
Walt Schneider (virtual) 
Mike Leakey 
Megan Tooker 
 

ABSENT:    Maria Day 
 

STAFF MEMBERS:  Gina Thompson, HARB Administrator  
  
GUESTS:    Joanne Tosti-Vasey  
    Jessica Stuck, SGA Landmarks (virtual) 
    Wendi McNichols, 378 E Curtin 

  
 

Approval of the HARB meeting minutes:  
Dunne motioned to approve the minutes of the May 28, 2024 meeting. Schneider 
seconded. There was no discussion. Motion carried.   
 
Public Comment: NONE 

   
Additions / Corrections to the Agenda:  

• Discussion on Waterfront Building 2 design (add to Information/Discussion Items) 
– While discussion was meant to happen during later in the meeting, there was 
quick mention of feedback for developer and architect: Soften the facade to 
better fir the historic context of the downtown, much like they did with the hotel. 
Also that there is concern about massing.  

Declaration of Conflict of Interest / Declaration of Ex Parte Communication:  
Megan Tooker is the owner of 177 E. Curtin Street and will present the project, but 
abstain from voting.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 108 of 135

http://www.bellefonte.net/


Bellefonte Borough HARB Meeting 
July 9, 2024 Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 
 
 
Project Review: 
 378 East Curtin (informal, via Zoom) – external modifications from 

prospective buyer 
o Wendi McNichol, prospective homeowner, was present to discuss the 

project 
o No approval needed at this time – this was a discussion regarding 

potential modifications if the property is purchased by the prospective 
buyer 

o Kitchen discussion (it was noted that HARB does not have jurisdiction 
over any modifications other than exterior. 
 Windows – it was commented that removing the windows would be 

considered “an adverse effect/destroying a defining feature of the 
house” – and the windows are visible from the road (east side of 
the house) 

 Wall removal (no HARB jurisdiction but HARB can offer 
suggestions) 

 Other possible modifications mentioned: 
• Dining room  
• Add a deck/4 season room 
• Addition with a bedroom/bath/office 
• Garage – it was noted that most garages in this 

neighborhood are detached or in the rear/set back from the 
house. Stylistically, attaching a garage to the house would 
be more difficult to fit within HARB standards and 
requirements. 

 Consensus: (5 main areas of concern) 
• Windows – are a concern 
• Interior – homeowner can do as he/she wishes 
• Addition – shouldn’t be an issue 
• Swimming pool (inground/fence) 

o Fence would need to be wrought iron or wood 
• Garage – will be a challenge, and is a big concern for the 

prospective buyer 
o Setback requirements are 5 ft from the side and 20ft 

from the rear of the property line on Church Lane 
 It was suggested that the prospective buyer work with a 

builder/designer who has experience with historic homes 
 
 177 East Curtin (Tooker) – Replacement of existing deck in rear of house. 

o Existing deck is pressure-treated wood and in poor condition.  
o Proposed deck is slightly larger with bamboo wood decking material and 

white aluminum railings with a matching bamboo wood drink rail. 
o Megan Tooker, homeowner, was present to discuss the project. 

 
Schneider motioned and Kelchner seconded to approve this project as 
presented. Discussion included a question regarding any changes to the existing 
structures. Homeowner mentioned that due to settling, there will be one step 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 109 of 135



Bellefonte Borough HARB Meeting 
July 9, 2024 Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 
 

added outside of the kitchen to bring the deck down to the level of the existing 
deck. Schneider reminded applicant that she will need a building permit for 
project. Motion carried unanimously with one abstain from Megan.  

 
 
Administrative Approvals: (Not discussed in this meeting) 
 

• * 127 East High Street (Centre Co) – Replacement of existing shingles with 
GAF  

o Timberline HDZ SG shingles in similar color. 
• * 210 West Church Lane (Witherite) – Replace the existing failing deck.  

o Deck will be rebuilt with pressure treated lumber and have the same 
footprint and design as current deck. Will be 4’ X 4’ and 40” tall with five 
steps. Bottom will be finished with Lattice and deck will have a protection 
stain. 

• * 125 North Allegheny Street (Masonic Building) – Replace and dispose of 
existing shingles.  

o Supply and install Atlas Roofing System. Install EPDM on upper 3rd story 
low sloped roof and the lower 1st story low sloped roof areas. 

• 111 East High Street (Vincient-Killian) – Construct gate to prevent people 
from entering the courtyard illegally.  

o Gate will be wooden slat, six foot high, attached to 9’-2” existing brick wall 
and will be twelve feet in length. 

• * 125 North Potters Street (Deibler) - Remove existing shingle and replace 
with Certainteed Landmark Lifetime shingles.  

o Color to be similar to current shingle.  

* These projects require a building permit from Centre Region Code Administration and 
have been indicated on the issued COA. 
 
 
Old Business: (not discussed in this meeting – will be discussed at the next 
meeting) 

• Waffle Shop Mural – Mural location and application approved at 5/28/2024 meeting 
and approved by Borough Council at 6/17/2024 meeting. Discussion about 
historical accuracy of content. 

 
New Business: NONE 
 
Information / Discussion Items: 

• (via Zoom) Draft of the updated Historic Design Guidelines 
o Address for the Bellefonte Borough office has changed to 301 N. Spring 

Street 
o A question was raised regarding if there should be a sentence stating that 

Borough Council is required to have a HARB as part of the CLG. 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 110 of 135



Bellefonte Borough HARB Meeting 
July 9, 2024 Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 
 

o It was suggested that more sample pictures be included of the different 
period styles to help homeowners identity which period style 
house/structure they own 

o It was suggested that the draft document be sent to Frank Grumbine for 
review (PHMC) (with suggestions/corrections/feedback included) 

o There was a discussion regarding the map. It was suggested to make the 
map bigger to make it more accessible. 

o Suggestions:  
 add more resources (list of resources) 
 add QR codes 
 Have a 2nd public meeting at the end of August 
 Send any suggestions/feedback/corrections to Gina and she will 

forward to Jessica. 
 

• Resources for historic storm window replacement (Not discussed) 
 

 
Adjournment: 
 
With no other business to come before HARB, the meeting adjourned at 10:09am.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 111 of 135



AGENDA 

HISTORICAL AND ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 
DATE: JULY 9TH  2024 TIME: 8:30AM 
LARGE ROOM, 1ST FLOOR 

301 N. SPRING STREET, BELLEFONTE 

Page 1 of 2 

 

CALL TO ORDER:  
 
Attendance: 

Members Alternates Guests 
Sam McGinley, Chair Gay Dunne  
Megan Tooker Robert Wagner (CRCA)  
Walt Schneider Amy Kelchner  
Mike Leakey   
Marc McMaster   
Maria Day   
Philip Ruth   

 
Approval of the HARB meeting minutes: May 28th meeting minutes 
 
Public Comment: 
 
Additions / Corrections to the Agenda:  
 Discussion on Waterfront Building #2 design (under Information / Discussion Items) 

 
Declaration of Conflict of Interest / Declaration of Ex Parte Communication:  
  
Project Review:  
 
 177 East Curtin (Tooker) – Replacement of existing deck in rear of house. Existing deck is 

pressure-treated wood and in poor condition. Proposed deck is slightly larger with bamboo 
wood decking material and white aluminum railings with a matching bamboo wood drink rail. 

o Megan Tooker, homeowner, will be present to discuss the project 
 

 (informal, via Zoom) 378 East Curtin – external modifications from prospective buyer 
o Wendi McNichol, prospective home owner, will be present to discuss the project 

 
Administrative Approvals:  
 
 * 127 East High Street (Centre County) – Replacement of existing shingles with GAF 

Timberline HDZ SG shingles in similar color. 
 

 * 210 West Church Lane (Witherite) – Replace the existing failing deck. Deck will be rebuilt 
with pressure treated lumber and have the same footprint and design as current deck. Will 
be 4’ X 4’ and 40” tall with five steps. Bottom will be finished with Lattice and deck will have a 
protection stain. 
 

 * 125 North Allegheny Street (Masonic Building) – Replace and dispose of existing 
shingles. Supply and install Atlas Roofing System. Install EPDM on upper 3rd story low 
slopped roof and the lower 1st story low sloped roof areas. 
 

 111 East High Street (Vincient-Killian) – Construct gate to prevent people from entering 
the courtyard illegally. Gate will be wooden slat, six foot high, attached to 9’-2” existing brick 
wall and will be twelve feet in length. 
 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 112 of 135



Page 2 of 2 

 * 125 North Potters Street (Deibler) - Remove existing shingle and replace with 
Certainteed Landmark Lifetime shingles. Color to be similar to current shingle.  

 
* These projects require a building permit from Centre Region Code Administration and have been 
indicated on the issued COA.  
 
Information / Discussion Items:  
 (via Zoom) Draft of the updated Historic Design Guidelines.  
 Resources for historic storm window replacement 

 
 
Old Business:  
 Waffle Shop Mural – Mural location and application approved at 5/28/2024 meeting and 

approved by Borough Council at 6/17/2024 meeting. Discussion about historical accuracy of 
content.  
 
 

New Business:  
 
 
Adjournment: 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 113 of 135



41 

4782 

 Code Enforcement Monthly Report  
June 2024 Summary 

Properties Inspected                                                            Calls/Emails Received 
 

Routine 

Citizen Request 

Info Request 

Complaint 

Warnings Issued Fines Issued 
 

Grass / Weeds 

ROW Obstruct 

SW Obstruct 

LOS Obstruct 

Vehicles 

Refuse Cans 

Snow Removal 

Sidewalks 

Animals 

JunkRubbish                                           

Grass / Weeds 

ROW Obstruct 

SW Obstruct 

LOS Obstruct 

Vehicles 

Refuse 

Snow Removal 

Sidewalks 

Debris 

Junk / Rubbish 

Other

 

 

4 

2 

3 

4 

4 

2 

5 

9 16 

9 

12 14 

10 4205 

94 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 114 of 135



 

To: Council 

From: Ralph 

Date: July 3, 2024 

Subject: Borough Manager’s Report – June 2024 
 
Operations/Staff Updates: 

➢ ADA Updates per DOJ Settlement Agreement – Julie Brooks, our ADA 

Coordinator, scheduled training for the week of June 17th.  For those staff who could 

not sit in on the live webinar, a recording was made available.  Training will be ongoing.    

➢ Armory building – the borough administrative offices moved into the second floor the 

week of May 20th.  Getting set up and organized in that space is ongoing.  There have 

been some HVAC failures in the building due to the age of the equipment.  Citizens are 

finding there way to us to pay a bill, ask a question, etc.  Everything seems to be working 

out well.       

➢ Bandshell Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) – A meeting was held on 

March 4th.  We are not sure if the project will be downsized or not.  Penn DoT has 

indicated that no changes to SR 150 are needed, based on what the group submitted.     

➢ Big Spring Cover project – DEP has requested a feasibility study for the 

Authority’s desired concept.  The Authority is seriously considering a concept that 

would involve drilling wells.  The Authority plans to send a memo to council 

regarding this concept.   

  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 115 of 135



➢ CATA Services/Public Transit Services/Exploration of Options – at the June 

17th council meeting, council appointed Joanne and Deb to a task force to explore 

options. 

➢  Former National Guard Armory property along Zion Road – The owner has 

put a hold on the brewery project due to high cost estimates to renovate the 

buildings.  No further updates have been received.     

➢ Kepler Pool /Nittany Valley Rec. Authority – The group updated borough 

council at the March 18th work session.  They are seeking additional grant funding.  

They will not hear about the success of the grant funding until sometime in 2025.    

➢ New Elementary School along Airport Road – The project held a ground-breaking 

ceremony in June and is underway.  We had a complaint regarding pedestrian safety 

along Airport Road and have asked the site manager to keep the walkway open and to 

install signage to alert pedestrians to use caution.    

➢ Parks/Governors Park/Pickle Ball – Don and I met (November 2023) with 

Shawn Thompson, YMCA Director at Governors Park.  Shawn will be submitting a 

proposal to take the tennis court and lay it out for four pickle ball courts.  We will 

get the proposal to council once received.   

➢ Parks/seasonal personnel – The crews are back and taking care of seasonal 

tasks.   

➢ Parkview Heights Stormwater Project – work is complete.     

➢ Pennsylvania Highlands Community College (PHCC) – The PHCC is coming 

to Bellefonte/Centre County.  They have signed a lease for space in the Match 

Factory.  They plan to start classes in the Fall of 2024.  I plan to put an official 

welcome on an upcoming council agenda.   

➢ Personnel – there was a retirement and resignations in the police department.  

Council appointed an Acting Chief and hired two officers.  The Civil Service eligibility list 

for hiring full-time officers has been exhausted.  Efforts to create a new eligibility have 

begun.  The non-uniform or public works union contract expires at the end of 2024.  

The negotiation committee will meet with the Union on July 24th.     

➢ Police Department Upgrades – the police department will move from the first floor 

to the second floor the week of July 8th.  Acting Chief Witmer is reviewing the estimate 

and plans for the first-floor renovations.  A meeting with Mike Leakey was held on July 

3rd where the last few plan changes were noted.  Mike will revise the plans.  We are 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 116 of 135



checking into the allowable methods for bidding this project.    

➢ SEDA-COG Joint Rail Authority (JRA) RR Spur along Potter Street – council 

has approved the purchase of the spur with the rail conditional upon having an 

agreement with Bellefonte Historical Railroad Society (BHRS) regarding access and 

use of the spur.  The attorneys are working to determine the best way to transfer 

the spur.   

➢ Service Line Inventory Project – The Borough Authority and all water systems 

have been mandated by US EPA and PA DEP to inventory all water service lines from 

the water main to the inside shut-off/meter.  The purpose is to identify lead service 

lines.  The inventory is due on October 16th 2024.  Verification of the material has 

limited options and the rules are still being revised.  A presentation was made during 

the work session on June 17th to help explain the project.  The Authority is looking 

at additional methods to get the word out and to collect information.     

➢ Streets – This year’s paving project has been completed.  The street moved into 

painting/refreshing the yellow and white markings as well as other street-related 

repairs.    

➢ Streets/Columbia Gas work – work has started up again and is progressing onto 

Wilson and East Linn Streets.  We had a resident ask about a curb 

replacement/installation program.  We worked with the contractor to set up this program 

and notified residents.       

➢ Streets/Traffic Signal at Parkview and Zion Update – A formal design has been 

submitted to Penn DoT.  Once the design is approved, we can prepare the bid 

specifications and go out to bid for the construction of the signal.   

➢ Streets/Downtown lighting/stamped crosswalks/flashing lights at crosswalks 

– Late in the budget process, we began talking about doing a larger downtown 

improvement project which would replace the current street lighting (including the 

conduit under the sidewalk), finish the street crosswalk imprinting, and add the flashing 

lights at crosswalks.  We would use the added millage increase in the Street lighting fund 

toward making a loan payment.  We will also be looking for grant funding.  The increase 

was approved in December.  At the May 6th council meeting, council approved an 

engineering services agreement with B & L Engineering.  

➢ Waterfront development – the owners are seeking additional state funding.  

They have indicated that groundbreaking could happen this year.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 117 of 135



➢ 1201 Pine Circle Property Encroachment – No action by the property owner 

has been taken. The borough solicitor and the borough authority solicitor filed a 

joint complaint with Centre County Court.  The property owner has an attorney 

involved and has filed objections and is pushing back via legal proceedings.  The 

property owner was taken to District Magistrate court by Centre Region Code and 

our zoning administrator for not having a fence/pool cover or zoning permit for that 

work.  The property owner was found guilty.  No action has been taken.  The lack 

of action has been brought up to Code and Zoning officials.  The issuance of citations 

and determining the next steps (legal perspective) was recommended.    

 

 

 

June Meetings/Activities Attended 

1 ➢  

2 ➢ Attended opening of PSAB annual conference  

3 ➢ Attended PSAB conference  

4 ➢ Attended PSAB conference  

5 ➢ Concluded PSAB conference 
➢ Sent out the borough authority meeting agenda  

6 ➢ Penn Highlands CC finance committee meeting via zoom  
➢ Bellefonte Borough Authority meeting  

7 ➢ Off  

8 ➢  
9 ➢  

10 ➢ Off  

11 ➢  Invited to attend hotel groundbreaking near McCrossin office  

12 ➢  
13 ➢   Council agenda planning  

➢   Retiree open house  
14 ➢   Meeting with Mike Leakey and Bill Witmer re: 1st floor police dept. 

renovations  
15 ➢  

16 ➢  

17 ➢ Council work session and business meeting  
18 ➢   Penn Highlands CC Board of Trustees meeting  

19 ➢ Meeting with water/sewer engineer  

20 ➢  

21 ➢  
22 ➢  

23 ➢  

24 ➢  

25 ➢   Airport committee meeting  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 118 of 135



26 ➢  

27 ➢   Airport Authority meeting  

28 ➢   Invited to attend hotel groundbreaking near PSU credit union  

29 ➢  

30 ➢  
 ➢  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Activities 
Work session and Council Agenda formatting and preparation 

Agenda/Meeting preparation and follow up, coordinate with staff – directives, policy 
questions  

Unscheduled, informal, meetings, calls, emails to/from staff – Department day-to-day 
operations  

Correspondence – elected, fellow staff, residents, business owners, other government 
staff, realtors, customers, etc. via emails, phone calls, letters  

Draft meeting minutes review  
 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 119 of 135



July, Public Safety Committee

Randy Brachbill <rbrachbill@bellefontepa.gov>
Tue 7/9/2024 12:18 PM
To: Alyssa Doherty <adoherty@bellefontepa.gov> 
Cc: Randy Brachbill <rbrachbill@bellefontepa.gov> 

Alyssa,

Today's Public Safety Meeting was cancelled due to lack of a quorum. We will attempt to
meet on August  13th, 2024.
Please add this to the COG Public Safety report.

Thank You,

Randy

Randall Brachbill 
Bellefonte Borough Council

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 120 of 135



MEMO 

Date: 
To: 
From: 
Subject: 

For Council meeting July 15, 2024 

Bellefonte Borough Council  

Julie Brooks 

Update on solar co-op 

 July Solar Co-op update 

The solar co-op currently has 53 members, the co-op goal is 125 members. The co-op 
closes to new members on July 26 and there is a free solar 101 webinar on July 22 at 
7 pm, links for this are available on the Bellefonte.net website.                               

This is information posted on the website and Bellefonte Borough social media:

The solar co-op is open to homeowners and small business owners. After a 
competitive solar installer bidding process facilitated by SUN, a group of volunteers 
from the co-op will select a solar company to complete the co-op's installations. It’s 
free to join and there is no obligation to purchase solar. Sign up to learn more.         
Join us at our Solar 101 webinar on July 22 at 7 pm to learn more about going solar 
with the Centre County Solar and EV Charger Co-op! You’ll hear from solar experts 
and get your solar questions answered. Don’t miss it - the co-op closes to new 
members on July 26!

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 121 of 135



F INAL 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 

APPLICATION PREPARATION SCHEDULE 
 

BELLEFONTE BOROUGH 
FFY 2024 

 
 
Public Hearing Posting/Publication Date:  April 19, 2024 
-CDT 
 
First Public Hearing  May 20, 2024 
301 N. Spring St., 1st Floor Meeting Room    Monday, 6:00 PM 
Bellefonte, PA 16823 
 

   Project Selection  June 17, 2024 
301 N. Spring St. 1st Floor Meeting Room   Monday, 7:30 PM 
Bellefonte, PA 16823 
 
Project Selection – Centre County*  July 30, 2024 
Willowbank Building  10:00 AM 
420 Holmes Street, Room 146, Bellefonte   
 
Final Public Hearing Publication Date   August 16, 2024 
-CDT  
 
Final Public Hearing   August 27, 2024 
Willowbank Building        Tuesday, 6:00 PM  
420 Holmes Street, Room 146, Bellefonte  
 
Approval of Resolution to Submit Application – Centre Co* September 3, 2024 
Willowbank Building         Tuesday, 10:00 AM  
420 Holmes Street, Room 146, Bellefonte 
 
Application Submission  October 2024 
 
 

* Denotes formal action by Centre County Board of Commissioners 

 FFY 2024 Allocations: 
Bellefonte Borough     $116,163 

   

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 122 of 135



Lori’s answers are in Blue.  
 
Subject: questions on Public transit as well as the Budget v Actual Report 

  

 

I have a couple of questions regarding budget lines and use of prior year funds. 

1. For the Public Transit Task Force work: Which lines in the budget are associated with 

Public Transit?     

The only line in the budget that has to do with public transportation is 01.447.000. 

2. On the May 2024 Budget v Actual Report: 

a. Line 401.980 under Mayor’s expenses is over budget by $2945, an 11,880% 

overage (we only budgeted $25, but spent $2970). You said this was paid for with 

donations paid from prior years. If so, where do the donations show up in the 

budget? Is there information available on how much donations from prior years is 

available for such use?  see attached memo 

This one is related to the Budget v Actual Summary Report. 

3. In the summary report, I noticed a net difference of about 15% in revenues received for 

the general and EMS budgets through May of this year. What do you think is causing this 

lower level of funding?   

 

For the general fund, if you look at the detail, you will be able to see all the items that 

contribute to this.  As for the EMS, it is mainly tax revenue.  It depends on when/if 

people pay as to how the revenue falls. 

 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 123 of 135



TO:  Council 

From:  Lori McGowan, Finance Director 

 

At the July 1, 2024 Council meeting, the question was asked about the donations in prior years being 
used to pay for the overage in line item #401.980, Mayor Miscellaneous Expense.   

In 2022, the Mayor began receiving donations for a banner on the water tower.  Donations were 
received into 2023.  A total of $7,700.00 was raised.  The banner idea fell through.  It was then decided 
to do a sign at the Governors Park Ball Field.  I have attached a copy of what the sign will look like and 
the cost.  As you can see, the cost of the sign is not anticipated to be more than the revenue raised.   

The donations were revenue received in prior years.  As I have stated before, when it is decided by 
Council, during the budget process, to use prior year revenues, it is shown in the Use of Reserves line 
item (#399.001 in the General Fund).  This is a budget number only.  It is the use of PRIOR YEAR revenue 
in the current year.  This is done when reserves (ie: cash in the bank) are going to be used.  In this 
instance, the donations were received in 2022 and 2023.  These funds were accounted for as revenue in 
those years.  By budgeting the Use of Reserves, it lets the public know we are using revenue from prior 
years that was saved for this purpose.  It is simply a number to show the public that prior year revenues 
(or reserves) are being used.  It is part of being transparent.  

The goal is to have the net loss be less than or equal to the amount of reserves that was anticipated 
would need to be used. 

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me. 

 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 124 of 135



 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  COUNCIL  

FROM:  DON H 

SUBJECT: REPORT ON PROJECTS 

DATE:  JULY 15, 2024 

CC:    

1. Received a call from PA DEP regarding $401,280.00 that was set aside in a 2016 
appropriation and never distributed.  The funding is for the Big Spring Cover.  We 
are working with DEP to find a mechanism to transfer the funding to the Borough.  
This would add $400K on to the current $1.8M dollars the Borough/Authority have 
for the Big Spring Cover Project. 

2. We received a few comments related to our permit for the Parkview Heights Project.  
Our Contractor (John Claar) is permitted to remove the E&S Controls (Silt Socks) 
and the Borough will add additional seeding and mulch in certain areas.  We will 
finalize the final invoice and close out the remaining funds the Borough received 
from ARPA. 

3. We finally received the extension on the FEMA SAFER grant.  This extension now 
allows the Borough to finalize all payments and submit for reimbursement.   This 
was the $500K grant the Bellefonte Fire Department received for 
recruitment/retention of firefighters.  The grant will be closed out after August 4th. 

4. We once again applied to TreePennsylvania for fall tree plantings.  This time we are 
only applying for ten (10) trees.  Most of them will be for the residential areas.  We 
also will purchase 3-4 Eastern Redbuds to replace the few that didn’t survive on the 
Waterfront. 

5. We met with John Nastase Construction last week to discuss the schedule for the 
batting cage construction and restroom renovation.  Both projects should be 
completed by the end of September.  Materials have been ordered. 

6. We have a pre-construction meeting scheduled with PennDOT and Big Rock Paving 
for July 31st.  This is related to the Spring Street Streetscape Project Phase II.  The 
GOOD news is PennDOT supplemented our grant by adding an additional 
$36,360.00 to our original $325K allocation. 

7. We are working with Laurel Asphalt to install stamped asphalt crosswalks on High & 
Spring, Spring and Cherry, and possibly Spring and W. Bishop.  As of today, our 
tentative timeline is mid-to-late August. 

8. My next C-NET BOD meeting is Tuesday, July 16th.  Cindy Hahn has returned to 
work. 

9. The July BAIDA meeting was cancelled – No Agenda Items 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 125 of 135



Re: 8th Annual Dylan Crunick Memorial Charity Baseball Tournament

Donald Holderman <dholderman@bellefontepa.gov>
Mon 7/1/2024 10:33 AM
To: Larry Horner <machoneenterprises@gmail.com> 
Cc: Alyssa Doherty <adoherty@bellefontepa.gov>; Ralph Stewart <rstewart@bellefontepa.gov> 

Hi Larry:

Since you are reques�ng a waiver of the fee, we will need to obtain Council approval.  We will place your request in
the July 15th Council packet and get back to you on the 16th.

Thank you,

Donald L. Holderman
Assistant Borough Manager
Bellefonte Borough
814-355-1501 extension 215

From: Larry Horner <machoneenterprises@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 10:00 AM
To: Donald Holderman <dholderman@bellefontepa.gov>
Subject: 8th Annual Dylan Crunick Memorial Charity Baseball Tournament
 
Mr. Holderman,

I would like to hold a charity baseball event on August 10th and 11th and utilize the Governer's Park baseball complex as one of our fields.  We have used
that field in the past for our event and it is a key component to a successful event.  We would need the field from 7am till dusk both days.

All proceeds from the event will benefit the DC8 Fund (https://www.dc8fund.com/) which provides scholarships for local graduates, funds child cancer
research, and awareness for childhood cancer.  If there are any fees associated with the use of the field, I would ask if it is possible to waive those so all
funds raised can go directly to the charity.

In previous years we have had over twenty teams participate in the event, some as far away as Michigan, who utilized local businesses while in the area.  I
expect about that many teams this year.

I will of course coordinate with any other organizations that you have already given permission to use the field to make sure there are no conflicts.

I am available to answer any questions.

Thank you,

Larry Horner
814-933-8828

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 126 of 135

https://www.dc8fund.com/


SERVICE AGREEMENT  

This Service Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into this First day of July, 2024, by and between 

Centre Area Transportation Authority (“CATA”) and Borough of Bellefonte (“Municipality”) for receipt of 

public transportation service by Municipality from CATA under the terms set forth herein. 

WHEREAS, CATA is a joint municipal authority established by Joint Articles of Agreement dated February 

5, 1982 (“Joint Articles”), which are incorporated herein by reference as if set forth fully herein, by and 

between the townships College, Ferguson, Halfmoon, Harris, and Patton and the State College Borough 

(collectively the “participating municipalities”) and is organized and existing under the Pennsylvania 

Municipality Authorities Act, 53 Pa.C.S. §5601 et seq. (the “Authorities Act”), to operate and conduct 

public transportation operations within the boundaries of the participating municipalities; and,  

WHEREAS, Section 4 of the Joint Articles permits CATA, by a majority vote of its Board, to extend public 

transportation services to non-participating municipalities on a contract basis; and,  

WHEREAS, the Joint Articles require that extension of service to non-participating municipalities on a 

contract basis must provide for full cost recovery of both capital and operating expenses less any 

applicable user revenue, state, and federal assistance; and,  

WHEREAS, Municipality is a non-participating municipality in CATA, and wishes to contract for public 

transportation service within its boundaries under the terms and condition set forth herein and subject 

to CATA’s Joint Articles (the “Service”).  

NOW THEREFORE, with the intent to be legally bound and for good and valuable consideration, the 

parties agree as follows: 

1. Term/ Service Period:  This Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2024, 2024, and end on June 

30, 2025 (“Service Period)”.  If the parties do not enter into a new Service Agreement prior to 

the end of the Service Period, this Agreement shall terminate automatically pursuant to 

Paragraph 6(b) herein.  

2. Service Area:  The service area shall be as set forth in Exhibit “A” hereto which is incorporated 

by reference as if set forth fully herein (“Service Area”). CATA shall establish routes and 

schedules within the Service Area consistent with the amount of service purchased by the 

Municipality and set forth in paragraph 4 herein.  CATA may consider the Municipality’s 

recommendations for specific routing and arrival/ departure times within the parameters of the 

level of service purchased, with CATA retaining sole and final discretion to determine routes, 

schedules, and means of providing the service within the Service Area.  Municipality 

acknowledges and agrees that the Service will not extend to boarding or exit points within non-

participating municipalities that have no CATA service.    

3. Service Price:  Municipality shall remit to CATA the total amount of $30,370.00 (“Service Price”) 

and $3,439.00 in local capital match, payable in four equal quarterly amounts, commencing on 

the first day of the Service Period. All amounts due shall be paid to CATA within thirty (30) days 

of Municipality’s receipt of each invoice from CATA.  The one-way fare per trip charged by CATA 

to each passenger initiating the Service in the Service Area shall be $$4.00 per ride in the Service 

Area for the Service Period.  

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 127 of 135



 

4. Service Level:  In exchange for the Service Price, CATA shall provide the level of service in the 

Service Area as set forth in Exhibit “A” hereto which is incorporated by reference as if set forth 

fully herein (the “Service Level”). The Service Level shall be subject to CATA’s normal service/ 

operations schedule, which shall include holidays scheduled by CATA.  CATA shall provide 

Municipality an operations schedule for the Service Period that identifies days where there will 

be no service. The Service Level may also be impacted by weather, construction, traffic 

interruptions, or other factors beyond the control of CATA. There shall be no reduction in the 

Service Price if the Service Level is impacted by these types of events occurring on an occasional 

basis.  

 If during the Service Period the Municipality determines that the Service Level is not sufficient to 

 meet its needs, it may request in writing to CATA that it wishes to increase the Service Level.  

 CATA will consider such a request at its sole and final discretion subject to agreement on a 

 revised Service Price with the Municipality, available resources needed to meet existing service 

 needs throughout CATA’s service area, regional service plans, and approval of CATA’s Board as 

 set forth in the Joint Articles.  

5. Service Responsibility:  CATA shall be solely responsible for and have sole discretion on how to 

provide the Service in the Service Area, including directing its workforce and contracting with 

other third parties to facilitate provision of non-fixed route demand responsive service.  

Ridership and utilization of the Service by passengers shall at all times be subject to CATA’s 

rules, policies, and regulations.  CATA shall comply with, and this Agreement is subject to 

applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations pertaining to its operations, including, 

but not limited to, the Authorities Act.  CATA shall have sole discretion to utilize technology, 

software platforms, applications, or other means to schedule the Service, administer fares, 

publish service schedules, and communicate directly with users of the Service concerning 

ridership/ utilization of the Service. Ridership information and data collected by CATA, its 

contractors, or agents in the course of or related to providing the Service shall be the sole 

property of CATA.  CATA may share aggregate ridership data with Municipality as part of service 

planning.  

 

6. Service Termination:  

a. Default/ Breach – Either party may terminate this Agreement for default or breach 

thereof upon thirty (60) days written notice to the defaulting or breaching party.  Such 

notice shall include a description of the default and/ or breach of the Agreement. The 

party receiving said notice shall then have thirty (30) days to cure the breach and/ or 

default from receipt of the written notice thereof.   

b. End of Service Period:  This Agreement shall terminate automatically at the end of the 

Service Period if the parties have not agreed to renew this Agreement or enter into a 

new Agreement prior thereto.   

c. Convenience:  CATA may terminate this Agreement at any time for convenience upon 

providing ninety (90) days written notice to the Municipality.  

d. General Service Termination Provisions:  In the event this Agreement is terminated for 

any reason contemplated by this Agreement, and provided that appropriate notice was 

given as required by this Agreement, the Municipality’s liability to CATA for payment of 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 128 of 135



 

the Service Price shall be payment of that portion of the Service Price for the period of 

time up to and including the date of termination, which shall include the number of days 

required for notification of termination.   CATA shall continue to provide the Service in 

the Service Area at the agreed upon Service level up to and including the date of 

termination. The parties agree that in no event shall either party be liable to the other, 

or any third party, for consequential, indirect, special, incidental, exemplary, or special 

damages of any kind or amount as a result of or related to Service Termination as 

provided for under this Agreement.    

7. Miscellaneous Provisions:   

a. Entire Agreement – This Agreement, including all attachments, exhibits, or other 

documents incorporated by reference constitute the entire agreement between the 

parties and supersedes any prior oral or written communications between the parties. A 

copy of this Agreement signed by both parties shall be deemed to be the equivalent of 

the original.   

b. Amendment- This Agreement shall be amended only in writing signed by both parties.   

c. Disputes – This Agreement shall be subject to and governed by the laws of the 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.  The parties agree that any disputes hereunder shall 

have venue and subject matter jurisdiction in the Court of Common Pleas of Centre 

County, Pennsylvania.   

d. Assignment – This Agreement shall not be assignable by Municipality.   

e. Authority to Enter Agreement-  Both parties represent and warrant that the 

individual(s) executing this Agreement on behalf of a respective party have authority to 

do so and that each party has received necessary approval to enter into this Agreement.   

f. Right to Know Law – The parties acknowledge that this Agreement is a public 

document subject to disclosure under the Pennsylvania Right to Know Law, 65 

P.S. §67.101 et seq. 
g. No Partnership or Third-Party Beneficiaries – Nothing contained in this Agreement shall 

constitute or be deemed to create a partnership, joint venture or principal and agent 

relationship between the parties, or to vest in Municipality any of the rights under the 

Authorities Act exercised by participating municipalities. No term or provision hereof 

shall be construed in any way to grant, convey or create any rights or interests to any 

person not a party to this Agreement. 

With the intent to be legally bound, the parties hereto through their authorized representatives below 

sign this Agreement to be effective the date first written above.    

 

CATA         BELLEFONTE BOROUGH 

____________________________     __________________________ 

Print Name:        Print Name: Kent Bernier 

Title:         Title: Council President 

Date:         Date:  7/15/2024 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 129 of 135



 

      

Bellefonte/Benner B-Line Operated by CATA 

Days and hours of service 

-       Monday – Friday 7:00 am – 9:30 am & 3:00 pm – 5:30 pm. 
Fare 

-      $4.00 per trip Cash-only fare. 
-       No passes or tokens. 
-       Free Transfers can be made to CATABUS routes. 
-       No transfers can be made to CATAGO; you must pay for each trip. 

Service 

-      Patrons can pick up or drop off at any of the 20 designated destination points 
while utilizing the B-Line service. (Visit CATA’s website for destination points) 
-     Connection to CATABUS can be made at the main entrance of the Nittany Mall, 
where the CC fixed route bus stop is located. 

Trip Scheduling 

-     You can register by calling 814-238-8900 starting June 3rd. 

-      Trip scheduling will be by call-in only (814-238-8900) and from the hours of 8 am 
- 5 pm the day before your intended trip; this will be on a first-come basis. 
-      No subscription trips will be allowed. 
-      Patrons can book for themselves and a plus 1. 

Additional points outside the B-Line service area are below 

-      Walmart on Benner Pike (Pharmacy door at the front of the store). 

-      Walmart on Benner Pike (CATABUS stop on the west side of the parking lot 
closest to Ross's Dress for Less). 

 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 130 of 135



RESOLUTION BY MUNICIPALITY CERTIFYING PROVISION OF LOCAL MATCH  

FOR STATE OPERATING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

RESOLUTION NO. 07152024-01 

 

 

The Council of the Borough of Bellefonte resolves and certifies that it will provide to the Centre 

Area Transportation Authority local funds in the amount of $30,370.00 to match state funds provided 

pursuant to 74 Pa. C.S. Section 1513 in Fiscal Year 2024-25. 

 

 Further, the Council resolves and certifies that the required amount of local matching funds will 

be provided no later than the end of the State Fiscal Year, June 30, 2025.  The following schedule 

indicates dates and payments of eligible local matching funds: 

Payment Date   Payment Amount 

    July 31, 2024   $7,592.50 

   October 31, 2024  $7,592.50 

   January 31, 2025  $7,592.50   

   April 30, 2025     $7,592.50 

 

 In addition to the local operating funds shown above, the Borough of Bellefonte also resolves and 

certifies that it will provide capital funding for the fiscal year in the amount of $3,439.00 to be paid in 

quarterly payments on the same dates noted above. 

 

 

 I, ______Kent Bernier___________, _____________President__________ of the Council of the 

                  (Name)    (Official Title)                                   

Borough of Bellefonte do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution  

 

adopted at a regular meeting of the Council held the _15th__ day of ___July___, 2024_. 

 

 

 

By: _______________________________ __7/15/2024____________ 

                              (Signature)                                 (Date) 

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 131 of 135



Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 132 of 135



 

Bellefonte Historical & Cultural Association 
P.O. Box 141 

Bellefonte, PA 16823 

From:  Bellefonte Historical and Cultural Association   July 11, 2024

To:  Bellefonte Borough Council
236 West Lamb Street
Bellefonte, PA 16823

Dear Members of the Borough Council,

I am writing to formally request permission to use an outdoor space within our borough for a 
community art exhibit. My name is Kathy Breidenbaugh, and as a BHCA Programs Committee 
Member, I am organizing a community painting event titled 'Art in the Open: A Community Canvas 
Extravaganza,' with the theme 'Our Town, Life Along Spring Creek.' This event aims to bring 
together residents of all ages to create and showcase artwork that celebrates the unique beauty 
and vibrant life of our town along the creek.

Our preferred location for the exhibit is the Spring Creek waterfront walkway, in front of the stone 
wall, as it is centrally located and easily accessible for all community members. 

We believe that exhibiting the completed artworks in this prominent outdoor space would enhance 
community spirit, provide a platform for community members to display their creativity, and provide 
an engaging visual experience for residents and visitors alike. The exhibit would be a temporary 
installation, running from approximately September 1 to September 30. We would ensure that all 
artworks are securely hung and properly maintained throughout this period. We would also ensure 
that artwork will be hung without any damage to existing structures. Artwork will consist of painted 
canvases only (no frames, glass, etc).

The exhibit will be entirely funded by the event organizers (BHCA), and we will adhere to all 
borough regulations and guidelines regarding public use of outdoor spaces. We will also ensure 
that the area is kept clean and orderly and that all necessary precautions are taken to preserve the 
space.

We kindly request the council’s approval and support for this initiative, as we believe it will 
significantly contribute to the cultural and social vitality of our borough. Please let us know if there 
are any specific requirements or additional information needed to facilitate this request.

Thank you for your time and consideration. We look forward to the opportunity to collaborate with 
the council to bring this community project to life.

Sincerely,
Kathy Breidenbaugh  
Organizer, 'Art in the Open: A Community Canvas Extravaganza'  
breidenbaugh.k@gmail.com
717-419-6400

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 133 of 135



Bellefonte Historical and Cultural Association
Invites you to

Art in the Open: A Community Canvas Extravaganza!

We invite you to unleash your creativity and contribute to a vibrant public display at
"Art in the Open: A Community Canvas Extravaganza"!

Whether you're an experienced painter or just enjoy dabbling in art, everyone is
welcome and all ages are invited to participate. This is your chance to share your
creativity and celebrate our community by contributing to a collective exhibit that will
be showcased in our community's heart (location TBD).

Event details:

Theme: “Our Town - Life along Spring Creek”

● BHCA will provide a 16x20 canvas and a small paint set to you for a deposit of
$5. Your deposit will be returned to you when you return your artwork for the
display.

● Canvases will be available for pick up at the Centre County Library (200 N.
Allegheny St. Bellefonte) during regular library hours beginning July 22.

● Return your painted canvases to the library by August 28 (your $5 deposit will
be refunded at this time).

● Artwork will be displayed together in an outdoor community exhibit during the
month of September (location TBD)

● Artwork will be available for pick up October 7-11 at the Centre County Library

Let's paint the town with our creativity!

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 134 of 135



Art in the Open: A Community Canvas Extravaganza!

Creating art that reflects our town of Bellefonte and the Spring Creek can be a wonderful way
to connect with our local environment and community.

Everyone's perspective and style will contribute to a rich and diverse collective canvas extravaganza!

Here are some ideas to inspire you and get you started:

1. Observation and Inspiration
● Walk Around: Take a walk around town, through Talleyrand Park, and along Spring Creek to

observe and gather inspiration. Notice the colors, shapes, and textures.
● Photographs: Bring a camera or use a phone to take photos of interesting scenes, details,

and perspectives.
● Sketching: Carry a sketchbook to make quick sketches or notes of what you see and feel.

2. Choosing a Subject
● Landscapes: Capture the beauty of the creek, the parks, or significant landmarks - maybe

your own backyard!
● Wildlife: Paint local birds, fish, or other animals found near the creek.
● Architecture: Include buildings, bridges, or other structures that are characteristic of your

town - maybe even your own home!
● Community Life: Show people engaging in activities around town or along the creek.

3. Composition Tips
● Focal Point: Decide on a focal point for your painting. It could be a striking tree, a bridge, or

a group of people.
● Perspective: Experiment with different perspectives. Look at the scene from various angles

to find the most interesting view.
● Balance: Create a balanced composition by distributing elements evenly across the canvas.

4. Color Palette
● Natural or Unnatural Colors: Use colors that you observe in nature—greens of the trees,

blues of the creek, earthy tones of the ground OR use your imagination and use whatever
colors you like! Remember that as the artist, its YOUR world.

● Accents: Add vibrant colors for flowers, clothing, or other details to make your painting pop.

5. Techniques
● Layering: Start with a background layer and gradually add details. This helps in building

depth and dimension.
● Brush Strokes: Experiment with different brush strokes to create texture—stippling for

leaves, smooth strokes for water.
● Blending: Blend colors smoothly for skies and water to create a serene look, or use bold

contrasts for a dramatic effect.

6. Storytelling
● Emotion: Try to convey a specific mood or emotion. Is the scene peaceful, bustling,

nostalgic?
● Narrative: Think about what story you want your painting to tell. It could be a moment in time,

a day in the life, or an abstract representation of community spirit.

7. Final Touches
● Details: Add small details like birds, flowers, or people to bring your painting to life.
● Signature: Don’t forget to sign your artwork to make it uniquely yours!

Bellefonte Borough Council Packet July 15, 2024

Page 135 of 135


	WORK SESSION --AGENDA 07152024
	COUNCIL MEETING--AGENDA 07152024
	COMMUNICATIONS--Memo from Authority to Council
	CONSENT--Budget V. Actual June 2024
	CONSENT--Budget V. Actual Summary June 2024
	CONSENT--Council Meeting Minutes.07012024.DRAFT
	July 1, 2024
	CONSENT--Stover McGlaughlin Invoice June 2024
	CONSENT--Treasurers Report June 2024
	CONSENT--Voucher Summary June 2024
	REPORTS. POLICE--June 2024
	REPORTS. PARKING--June 2024
	REPORTS. OCA Memo to Council for meeting of 7.15.2024
	OCA Memo to Council for meeting of 7.15.2024
	OCA--HARB Presentation.7.9.2024
	BOROUGH OF BELLEFONTE�HISTORICAL ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17

	OCA--HARB Minutes DRAFT.07-09-2024
	OCA--HARB Meeting Agenda 7.9.2024

	REPORTS. CODE ENFORCEMENT--June 2024
	Properties Inspected                                                            Calls/Emails Received
	Warnings Issued Fines Issued

	REPORTS. BOROUGH MANAGER--Report June 2024
	LIAISON REPORTS. Centre Region Council of Governments (COG) Public Safety Committee July 2024
	LIAISON REPORTS. SOLAR CO-OP July 2024
	Memo to council BICCMarch2024.pdf
	Memo to council BICCMarch2024.pdf


	OLD BUSINESS--Revised CDBG schedule FFY 2024
	OLD BUSINESS--Response from Finance Director pertaining to questions asked at the July 1, 2024 Meeting
	Lori
	OLD BUSINESS--Response from Finance Director pertaining to questions asked at the July 1, 2024 Meeting

	MEMO.DON H
	NEW BUSINESS--8th Annual Dylan Crunick Memorial Charity Baseball Tourament request for fee waiver
	NEW BUSINESS--CATA Non-participating Municipality Service Agreement
	NEW BUSINESS--CATA Non-participating Municipality Service Agreement
	Bellefonte Exhibit A

	NEW BUSINESS--CATA Local Match for State Operating Financial Assistance Resolution No. 07152024-01
	NEW BUSINESS--Civil Service Commission Amended Rules and Regulations
	NEW BUSINESS--BHCA Letter to Council



